
Fun Fact, August 25, 2021 

 

Question: Where in our diocese was a stable transformed into a chapel? 

 

Answer: In preparing Camp Arrowhead for diocesan use, an old stable was 

transformed into a beautiful chapel to be named St. John’s after the church at Little Hill 

which had been inactive for several years and was officially closed August 14, 1955, the 

same day the new chapel was officially consecrated.  

 

From The Episcopal Church in Delaware, 1885-1954, by Charles A. Silliman 

 

 

The chapel in the woods at Camp Arrowhead 

 


